LEGISTAR # 240239

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: July 16, 2024 (B of T) August 15, 2024
TITLE: Approval of a One (1) Year Agreement with Tyler Technologies in the Amount of

$43,317.27 for 2024 Software Maintenance Renewal.
SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

FISCAL IMPACT:
Total Amount of 2024 Agreement/Invoice: $43,317.27 (101.210.140.75710)

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Village of Lombard Police Department currently utilizes Tyler Technologies Records Management
software for accessing past Police Records that are not available through the existing records
management software through DuPage County. The Village hosts multiple servers onsite for this software.
This renewal is for the necessary continued maintenance and support of the software.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Village Board of Trustees approve an annual one (1) year agreement with Tyler
Technologies in the amount of $43,317.27 for Software Maintenance Renewal.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date

. . y 4 7
Village Manager X -@;:W/Mh Date 7/45“/2 ‘;7‘4

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




